BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
STATE OF MISSOURI

An Investigation of the Fiscal and Operational )
Reliability of Cass County Telephone Company )
and New Florence Telephone Company, and ) Case No. TO-2005-0237
Related Matters of Illegal Activity. )

STAFF’S FILING OF INTERIM REPORT REGARDING THE IMPACT
OF THE ALLEGATIONS OF CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES BY
KENNETH MATZDORFF ON MISSOURI UTILITY CONSUMERS

COMES NOW the Staff of the Missouri Public Service Commission (“Staff”) and files
the attached public and non-public versions of “Staff’s Interim Report Regarding the Impact of
the Allegations of Criminal Activities by Kenneth Matzdorff on Missouri Utility Consumers.”
The non-public version contains material designated “highly confidential” and material
designated “proprietary.” The Staff is continuing its investigation, but is filing this interim report
to update the Commission on the status of the Staff’s investigation. The Staff will file an
additional report (interim or final) to the Commission on the status of its investigation no later
than 90 days following the filing of this interim report (August 26, 2005).

WHEREFORE, the Staff files in this case the attached public and non-public versions of
“Staff’s Interim Report Regarding the Impact of the Allegations of Criminal Activities by

Kenneth Matzdorff on Missouri Utility Consumers.”



Respectfully submitted,

DANA K. JOYCE
General Counsel
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P. O. Box 360
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Certificate of Service
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